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From: PaDelford, Sue S.

To: Fischer, Steven M CIV; Moore, James M CIV; Smith, Jason (Seattle); "Keim, Matthew"; Sugarman, Shelly CIV;
Dunn, Brian CIV; Bordenave, Pierre; "Swanson, Kristopher"; "Hurst, Austin"; McReynolds, Danny G CIV

Cc: "Mat Fletcher"; Buckley, Magagie

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Draft Navigation Public Notice for 3.1

Date: Thursday, November 1, 2018 6:35:34 PM

Thanks, Steve.
We'll review and provide comments/confirmation as soon as possible.

Regards,
Sue.

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist — Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office |
208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

From: Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>

Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2018 3:30 PM

To: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>; Moore, James M CIV

<James.M.Moore2 @uscg.mil>; Smith, Jason (Seattle) <Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; 'Keim, Matthew'
<Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Sugarman, Shelly CIV <Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian CIV
<Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre <Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; 'Swanson, Kristopher
<Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; 'Hurst, Austin' <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>; McReynolds, Danny G
CIV <Danny.G.McReynolds@uscg.mil>

Cc: 'Mat Fletcher' <MFletcher@hanson-inc.com>; Buckley, Maggie <Maggie.Buckley@jacobs.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Draft Navigation Public Notice for 3.1

Sue,

Please find attached the draft Navigation PN for 3.1...can | ask you to confirm the measurements
listed on page 1 (measurements for center and north, south side channels) | used google maps and
your application to come up with the measurements.

Thanks

Steve

From: PaDelford, Sue S. <Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Moore, James M CIV <James.M.Moore2 @uscg.mil>; Smith, Jason (Seattle)
<Jason.Smith6@jacobs.com>; 'Keim, Matthew' <Matthew.Keim@BNSF.com>; Sugarman, Shelly CIV
<Shelly.H.Sugarman@uscg.mil>; Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Dunn, Brian
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USCG0000054/2
CIV <Brian.Dunn@uscg.mil>; Bordenave, Pierre <Pierre.Bordenave@jacobs.com>; '‘Swanson,
Kristopher' <Kristopher.Swanson@BNSF.com>; 'Hurst, Austin' <Austin.Hurst@BNSF.com>
Cc: 'Mat Fletcher' <MFletcher@hanson-inc.com>; Buckley, Maggie <Maggie.Buckley@jacobs.com>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] BNSF-SJC NEPA EA Weekly Meeting #18 (11/1/2018) - Agenda - (ZIP files
removed by policy)
Hello —

Attached is the agenda for today’s call at 10AM PST.

The current version of the Coordinated Project Plan (timeline) that Ms. Sugarman and Jason Smith
have been reviewing is also attached.

Thank you,

Sue PaDelford | Jacobs | Senior Biologist — Project Manager Environmental - Rail | 208-263-9391 office |
208-920-6039 dir | 208-290-3330 mobile | Sue.PaDelford@jacobs.com | www.jacobs.com

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message
and deleting it from your computer.

The following file attachments were removed from this message:

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
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